
MINUTES 
CITIZEN ADVISORY COUNCIL   

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
Chairperson Hatala called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. in Room 105, Rachel 
Carson State Office Building, 400 Market Street, Harrisburg, PA.  The following 
members were present: 
 
Joyce, Hatala, Chairperson Mike Krancer, Secretary 
Burt Waite Jolene Chincilli 
Dave Strong Pat Lupo 
Janet Keim Richard Manfredi 
Jim Clauser Terry Dayton 
John Walliser Thad Stevens 
Walter Heine  
 
 
Chairperson Hatala welcomed everyone and asked the students from Junior Pennsylvania 
Lake Erie Watershed Association (Jr PLEWA) to introduce themselves.  The group is 
lobbying for legislation for a “Take Back Program in Pennsylvania.”   
 
Claire Wolford shared that their project this year was on pharmaceuticals in the water 
system and how people are flushing pharmaceuticals down the toilet.   Clara said that 
their recommendations for the bill include  

• Eco-labeling, where manufacturing would have to report on how drugs effect our 
waterways, our health and the health of fish.   

• A Toll free informational hotline and website where consumers can learn more 
about what is happening to their drugs and what is going into their bodies.   

• A budget of one million dollars for the next 5 years for research of personal care 
products to better understand the effects of drugs in water ways.  A portion can be 
used to initiate the labeling program and to provide the program to residential, 
pharmacist health providers, retailers, etc.   

• Clear guidelines for pharmacists (e.g., location of disposal stations, clear 
directions to the disposal station and how the drugs are going to be tracked).    

• A mail back option for disabled people.  
• Also, they want pharmacist to submit an annual report to DEP, by March 1st 

reporting everything they accepted and manufactures should send an annual report 
for the labeling done where their drugs as well as any information gathered by the 
mail back drugs program and that DEP should take these two reports and combine 
them into one very large report by May 1st and make it available to the public. 

 



Pat Lupo stated that Monday was spent with members of the House of Representatives 
discussing their recommendations.   Pat stated that this is a part of two year grant from 
Great Lake Restoration Funds and this is only one of six groups of students in the area.  
Joyce congratulated them on doing a fantastic job. 
 
CHAIRS REPORT 
 
Joyce asked the audience to introduce themselves.  
 
Rich Manfredi moved approval of the May 18, 2011 CAC meeting minutes.  Burt Waite 
seconded the motion. Thad Stevens pointed out that a correction should be made on the 
minutes on page 3, last paragraph, 5th sentence (it should read “blowout” not “black 
out”).  Minutes were approved with the noted correction. 
 
Joyce reported that Council has a vacancy on the MRAB as a result of Curtis Kratz’s 
resignation, and asked if there were any volunteers for the position. Terry Dayton said he 
would think about it and get back to Council once he got more information. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Steve Kunz of Schmidt and Company pointed out to Council the historical significance of 
June 22, which was the 17th anniversary of the passage of Act 54 and the 74th 
anniversary of the passage of the PA Clean Stream Law, which took effect in June 22, 
1937.  Mr. Kunz stated that these two laws should provide adequate protection for 
streams and water resources in the Commonwealth from damage and degradation from 
underground coal mine activities, but unfortunately this isn’t the case as DEP’s latest Act 
54 5 year report demonstrates.  Mr.Kunz stated that Act 54 ignores impacts to water 
resources and that the Clean Streams Law should pick up the slack.  He stated that the 
Bureau of Mining and Reclamation operates the underground coal permitting program as 
though the Clean Streams Law doesn’t apply.  Mr. Kunz said that he looks forward to 
working with the CAC during the upcoming months to find some practical ways to fix 
the deficiency of Act 54. 
 
Jan asked if Act 54 replaced the Bituminous Coal Mining Act of 1966 or did it totally 
change it?  Steve responded that Act 54 amended the 1966 law.  He said it didn’t change 
everything and it didn’t supersede the Clean Streams Law. He stated that it essentially 
allowed damage as long as some sort of restoration or compensation was involved. 
 
 
CHAIR’S REPORT 
 
Joyce stated that they are still waiting to hear from the Governor’s office and the Senate 
about reappointments and vacancies.   
 
Joyce gave an update on Eric Conrad and said the Administrative Oversight Committee 
(which he chairs) held a conference call to continue to pursue committee issues.   



 
Dave reminded members about a previous discussion of compiling a pictorial report to 
commemorate the Council’s 40th anniversary of the CAC; CAC was convened for the 
first time in June 1971. 
 
ELECTION 
 
Joyce turned the meeting over to Burt, chair of the nominating committee.  Burt and 
Cynthia met via telephone and prepared a ballet for consideration by CAC.  Joyce agreed 
to run again for Chair, John for Vice Chair.   
 
He stated that 5 members from the CAC represent Council on the EQB; four incumbents 
agreed to stand again for election, and one more member is needed to replace Peter 
Wilshusen, who is unable to serve.  Sue stated that the 5 Council members that sit on the 
EQB are the only 5 non state agency people that sit on the board and that it is a very 
important role of the Council to have 5 seats.  She stated that the rest of the members are 
from other agencies, legislators and independent agencies.  Terry Dayton volunteered to 
stand for election to the EQB and Cynthia Carrow volunteered to be an alternate. 
 
The ballets as submitted were approved by a vote of Council. 
 
SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Joyce welcomed Secretary Mike Krancer to the meeting.  In lieu of a formal report, Mr. 
Krancer opened the floor for questions. 
 
Burt asked about Senate Bill 263 that would require IRRC to review the science used to 
support proposed regulations.  He wanted to know if IRRC has the capability and 
capacity to evaluate the scientific merit of technical rules, and ask the Secretary what his 
position was on that bill.  The Secretary declined to respond. 
 
Thad asked if there had been follow up on efforts to revise Act 537.  Mr. Krancer stated 
that he was not aware of any legislative activity. 
 
Dave stated that MRAB is concerned about finding ways to finance mine drainage 
treatment.  He stated that there are two poster child projects in western PA that are at risk:  
Blue Valley and one south of DuBois in Sikesville.  Mr. Krancer stated that it’s a good 
idea and a potential source. 
 
Terry asked if there was any news regarding the state’s Region 3 NPDES issues.  Mr. 
Krancer stated he just got a letter from Shawn Garvey in response to his letter, but did not 
get a chance to review it. 
 
Jan asked if it was appropriate for municipalities to sell sewer and water allocations to 
support their budget, especially if the money is being put into the general fund rather than 
back into infrastructure maintenance.  Walter interjected that municipalities have the 



authority to charge people for using their sewage system.  Rich commented that the 
Department’s role related to planning modules and capacity issues, beyond that it is a 
municipal issue. 
 
Jim asked Mr. Krancer when the new Chapter 102 guidance would be available to the 
public.  Mr. Krancer stated that training is taking place right now and he will check on 
the manual. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Executive Committee – Joyce reported that the committee met this morning and voted in 
support of the Prospective and Strategic Projects committee letter.  She then turned the 
floor over to Jolene to present the issue. 
 
Jolene reported the background of SB 263 and how regulations become regulations in 
Pennsylvania.  She shared that the bill would give IRRC the authority to determine 
whether the science and data used by DEP is acceptable for a regulation. Jolene stated 
that in the past, Council had recommended that DEP put together a decision document 
when making regulations, which would contain all the studies that the DEP look at when 
they are going through the regulatory process. Jolene stated that the committee supports 
the ideal of putting this information with the regulatory proposal, but they are very 
uncomfortable in giving responsibility and authority to IRRC to assess the science used.  
Jolene stated that IRRC does not have the staff or expertise to make determinations on 
scientific validity. She stated that the bill has already passed in the Senate.  Jolene stated 
that the motion was passed at the Executive Committee meeting to recommend that the 
CAC send a letter to the House opposing this bill as written, but still supporting the 
notion that DEP prepare decision documents for regulatory proposals.  Sue passed out 
draft comments to Council that had also been provided electronically in advance of the 
meeting. She stated that, if approved, the letter would be submitted to the House and a 
copy to Secretary Krancer.  
 
Rich asked if aggrieved parties could petition IRRC regarding the ‘acceptability’ of 
scientific data used to develop a proposed regulation.  Dan commented that IRRC may 
oppose a rulemaking based on specific criteria and that the basis for opposition has to be 
stated during review of a proposed (not final) regulation; IRRC cannot amend a 
regulation.   
 
Terry commented that there is a need for checks and balances, but that he wasn’t sure 
IRRC was the proper place to have final authority.  He stated that a lot of new regulations 
and policies are coming down from EPA, and that some do not appear to be based on 
sound science.   
 
Jan asked if the bill would affect existing regulations.  Sue stated that IRRC weighs in as 
a regulation is being promulgated; IRRC doesn’t say anything about existing regulations.   
 



Dave motioned approval to send the statement with minor revisions, Pat seconded the 
motion.   The motion carried with two in opposition. 
 
Prospective and Strategic Projects – Jolene stated that the Prospective and Strategic 
Projects committee came up with a list of proposed priorities for Council for the coming 
year.  The list does not preclude committees from identifying and pursuing additional 
work.  PSP would only take the lead if the issues don’t fit in the committed structures. 
 

• Gas drilling and development:  does DEP have the tool and  resources to address 
the issues?  Review the report and recommendations coming from the Marcellus 
Shale Commission?  What can we do about the growing distrust surrounding 
Marcellus Shale issues and activities? 

• Act 54.  The Environmental Standard Committee is identifying issues and 
comments on the 5 year report and Council’s planned regional meeting in 
southwestern Pennsylvania to focus on deep mining and the results of surface 
impact.  Surface rights vs. mineral rights. 

• Infrastructure—(to be developed after updates on several issues such as Act 537 
and Watershed Implementation Plans). 

 
Committee work includes Administrative Oversight developing a matrix to collect 
information to evaluate permitting and enforcement, and adequacy of funding and 
resources for DEP; Public Participation and Outreach continuing to review improvements 
to public participation and engagement. 
 
Burt motioned to adjourn the meeting at 1:55pm..  Jolene seconded the motion and it was 
approved. 
 
 
Notice of the June meeting was published in a newspaper of general circulation in 
Dauphin County and mailed to individuals and offices in compliance with the Sunshine 
Act (1986-84).  These minutes constitute the official record of the Citizens Advisory 
Council meeting; no official transcript is prepared. 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Off
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails true
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo true
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.40
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata pogodnih za pouzdani prikaz i ispis poslovnih dokumenata koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [1200 1200]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


